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Our Ref: { MERGEFIELD MATTER_FEE_EARNER_ID }/{ MERGEFIELD 
client_no }/{ MERGEFIELD matter_no } 

  
Your Ref:  
 
{ SET LETTER{ DATE \@ "d MMMM yyyy" } }{ref  LETTER \@ "d MMMM yyyy"  \  \* 
MERGEFORMAT } 
 
 
 
{ MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_TITLE_1 } { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_INITIALS_1 } { 
MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } 
{ MERGEFIELD CALCULATION_ADDRESS } 
 
 
Dear { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_TITLE_1 } { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } 
 
Re: { MERGEFIELD MATTER_MATTER_DESCRIPTION } 
 
We confirm that we have now received your outcome for the grievance. If you wish to appeal 
this grievance then you need to do this within [?] days and I calculate your appeal must be sent 

to your employer by{ MERGEFIELD FW_EMP_HRTGS_FW_APPEAL_DUE \@ "d MMMM 

yyyy" }. 
 
If we need more time to appeal I can write to your employer and confirm that you intend to 
appeal and you will shortly provide them with full grounds. 
 
If you are happy with the outcome then you do not have to appeal. If you are unhappy with the 
outcome and you intend to take matters further against your employer to a tribunal or you wish 
to try and encourage a settlement then you should appeal. 
 
In my view the grounds of appeal you have are: 
 
1. 
 
You should note that your employer can change the decision of the grievance at the appeal. As 
a rule of thumb anything you miss out at your appeal you will find it hard to raise at a letter date 
e.g. at a tribunal hearing. 
 
If you do not wish to attend a hearing for the appeal you can ask that they deal with you in 
writing, however your employer may insist on you attending the meeting. 
 
Please let me know if you would like me to draft your appeal. 
 
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
{ MERGEFIELD CALCULATION_FEE_EARNER_DESCRIPTION } 
{ MERGEFIELD PRACTICEINFO_PRACTICE_NAME\*UPPER } 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


